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From: Keith Jackson [kj@jacksonrealty.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2005 2:00 PM

To: .  CorpAddressChange

Ce: 'l'an Tenen'; 'Keith Jackson'

Subject: Address Change for The Acropolis 558, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

| am the owner and qualifying broker for The Acropolis 559, LLC, (EIN # 35-232 7818 Qualifying Business
Corporation License Number - CQ103 1460)

| spoke with one of your representatives by the name of Tammy this moming who instructed me on the process of
making an address change. My Principal Office of 2729 Wild Tamarind Bivd., Orlando, FL 32828 has changed to
the following address:

e 7975 Riffle Lane, Orlando, FL 32818
All other information with respect to phone, fax numbers and other satellite offices have not changed. Please make
the necessary changes to my corporations address. If there are any other questions or information you require
please let me know.

Thank you,

(]

Ketl N. Jackson

Lic. Real Estate Broker, CPL, CPME
Jackson Realty & Appraisal Services
Contact 321.662.0422

Facsimile 407.386.3198
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